

Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros
Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig
Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate
Change and Rural Affairs



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Our ref - DC/HIDCC/10589/24

Mike Hedges MS
Chair
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee
Senedd Cymru

2 December 2024

Dear Mike,

I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement to notify you of the sixth meeting of the Inter-Ministerial Standing Committee (IMSC), which will take place on 3 December 2024.

The Standing Committee will be chaired by UK Government's Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster, the Rt Hon Pat McFadden MP. I will represent the Welsh Government at the meeting. This will be the first meeting of the IMSC since the general election held in July and will be held virtually. I anticipate the discussion will focus on the Covid-19 Inquiry Module 1 report, Common Frameworks, the UK Internal Market Act and the Sewel Convention.

I have copied this letter to the First Minister, the Rt Hon Eluned Morgan MS, Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Welsh Language, the Rt Hon Mark Drakeford MS, Cabinet Secretary for Economy, Energy and Planning, Rebecca Evans MS, and to the Chairs of the Finance Committee, the Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee, the Culture, Communications, Welsh Language, Sport, and International Relations Committee and the Health and Social Care Committee.

I will provide an update after the meeting.

Yours sincerely,

Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS

Y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd
a Materion Gwledig
Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change and Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Gohebiaeth.Huw.Irranca-Davies@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Huw.Irranca-Davies@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.